From: Stephanie M Dodds (DELWP) <stephanie.dodds@delwp.vic.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2021 3:07 PM

To: Choi, Andy

Cc: Bigornia, Aime; Michael D Galimany (DELWP)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] OFFICIAL: RE: RIA-HV Western Portal Stage 3 Briefing
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Andy,

It was lovely to meet you yesterday and thanks for sending through your presentation.

As discussed in our meeting, the project area contains no sites included in the Heritage Inventory for archaeological potential, nor are there places included in the Victorian Heritage Register for
archaeological significance. | also note that the project area has undergone significant ground disturbance. This does not, however, mean there is no potential for the area to yield archaeological remains
and as such, the implementation of an Unexpected Finds Protocol (UFP) is strongly recommended. The UFP should be outlined during site induction and explain that archaeological sites (know and
previously unknown) are protected under the blanket provisions of the Heritage Act 2017. In the event archaeological remains are encountered during surface disturbing activities, consultation with
Heritage Victoria may be necessary to determine an appropriate course of action.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any further questions.
Many thanks,

Stephanie Dodds | Project Archaeologist (Major Projects) — Heritage Victoria | Planning and Heritage
Planning | Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning

Level 16, 150 Lonsdale Street, Melbourne, Victoria 3000

PO Box 500, East Melbourne, Victoria 8002

T: (03) 8508 2389 | E:stephanie.dodds @delwp.vic.gov.au

My pronouns are She/Her

From 1 July 2021 consent fees are $15.03 for a fee unit and $181.74 for a penalty unit.
Please check your consent payments reflect the correct rates.

Pupangarli Marnmarnepu
‘Owning Our Future’

‘We acknowledge Victorian Traditional Owners and their Elders past and present as the original
ﬂ custodians of Victoria’s land and waters and commit to genuinely partnering with them and
- Victoria's Aboriginal community to progress their aspirations.

OFFICIAL

From: Choi, Andy <andy.choi@aecom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 11:56 AM

To: Michael D Galimany (DELWP) <michael.galimany@delwp.vic.gov.au>; Stephanie M Dodds (DELWP) <stephanie.dodds@delwp.vic.gov.au>
Cc: Bigornia, Aime <Aime.Bigornia@aecom.com>

Subject: RIA-HV Western Portal Stage 3 Briefing

EXTERNAL SENDER: Links and attachments may be unsafe.

Hi Michael and Stephanie,

Thanks again for meeting with us regarding the RIA works at Western Portal Stage 3. As discussed, please find attached is a copy of the presentation slides shown this morning and below for a link that includes all of
the documents you may require. Included within the link is a copy of:

Draft Track and Formation Works Design

Draft Overhead Line Equipment Works Design

Sketch of Overhead Line Equipment Clearance to CityLink Freeway

Draft Town Planning Sketch include Zones, Overlay and Relevant works cross-sections.

https://we.tl/t-fdnMpEOpl7

As discussed, could you please provide a reply email confirming that no concerns were raised by Heritage Victoria and include any comments you may have regarding unexpected finds during construction?
If you have any further questions or would like any clarification, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Thanks,

Andy Choi

Urban Planner
Rail Infrastructure Alliance
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From: Paul O'Doherty <podoherty@transurban.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 9:11 AM

To: Choi, Andy

Cc: Bigornia, Aime; Jimmy Liakos; Glenn Brewster

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RIA/Transurban - Wester Portal Stage 3 Brief - Minutes and Presentation
Hi Andy

We don't have any comments on the attached drawings but thanks for keeping us informed.
Regards, Paul

Paul O’Doherty
Commercial & Contracts Manager

From: Choi, Andy <andy.choi@aecom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 5:03 PM

To: Paul O'Doherty <podoherty@transurban.com>

Cc: Bigornia, Aime <Aime.Bigornia@aecom.com>; Jimmy Liakos <JLiakos@transurban.com>; Glenn Brewster <glbrewster@transurban.com>
Subject: RE: RIA/Transurban - Wester Portal Stage 3 Brief - Minutes and Presentation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

No worries, Paul.
I've attached extracts from the designs that are relevant to the CityLink Freeway area.

Please let me know if you require any further information regarding these sets of drawings, or whether you would like to see the designs against the planning zones or overlays of the area. | have a separate set of
sketches that show the zones and owerlays, however these are larger and bounce back when | try to send them across and so | have excluded them for now.

Thanks,

Andy Choi

Urban Planner, Urbanism and Planning
M+61 466 297 189
andy.choi@aecom.com

Click here to connect with me on LinkedIn

AECOM

Collins Square, Level 10, Tower 2 727 Collins Street
Melbourne, VIC 3008

T+61 39653 1234

aecom.com

Delivering a better world

LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram

From: Paul O'Doherty <podoherty@transurban.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 4:09 PM

To: Choi, Andy <andy.choi@aecom.com>

Cc: Bigornia, Aime <Aime.Bigornia@aecom.com>; Jimmy Liakos <JLiakos@transurban.com>; Glenn Brewster <glbrewster@transurban.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RIA/Transurban - Wester Portal Stage 3 Brief - Minutes and Presentation

Thanks Andy

Unfortunately our IT security gatekeepers won't let me access the files. Is it possible to send as attachments. We're probably only interested in those elements of the design that require works
within our lease boundary.

Regards, Paul

Paul O’Doherty
Commercial & Contracts Manager

From: Choi, Andy <andy.choi@aecom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 9:55 AM

To: Paul O'Doherty <podoherty@transurban.com>; Jimmy Liakos <JLiakos@transurban.com>; Glenn Brewster <glbrewster@transurban.com>
Cc: Bigornia, Aime <Aime.Bigornia@aecom.com>

Subject: RE: RIA/Transurban - Wester Portal Stage 3 Brief - Minutes and Presentation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Paul,
A few months ago we met with you regarding RIA’s proposed rail works between South Kensington and North Melbourne Station, named the Western Portal Stage 3 works.

We have now got a draft design of the works and would like to seek Transurban’s comments on the design. Please find below a link to a set of plans which includes:
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

| acknowledge that TransUrban’s preliminary comments included a request for information regarding construction methodology and protection measures. RIA is still in the process of determining and confirming the
construction method and protection measures at this stage of the design. Once that information is available, | will provide a copy to TransUrban.

In addition, | note that the draft design does propose works within the TransUrban lease boundary, including track works and overhead line equipment works.

It would be great if you could please review the draft design and provide any comments back to RIA by COB 12 October 2021. This will then be fed into the next iteration of the design.

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions about the drawings, and whether you would like to have a meeting to discuss the design in further detail.

Thanks,

Andy Choi

Urban Planner
Rail Infrastructure Alliance
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From: Paul O'Doherty <podoherty@transurban.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 June 2021 1:59 PM

To: Gretta Stewart-RIA <Gretta.Stewart@railinfrastructurealliance.com.au>

Cc: Jimmy Liakos <JLiakos@transurban.com>; Glenn Brewster <glbrewster@transurban.com>
Subject: RE: RIA/Transurban - Wester Portal Stage 3 Brief - Minutes and Presentation

Hi Gretta

As discussed, based on the preliminary information we've received, it appears that the proposed gantry and related works are not within our leases boundary. To the extent that final design is
likewise outside of our lease boundary we don't have any particular concerns. However as discussed in our meeting last month, as these works will also fall within the CityLink Planning Overlay,
planning permits will need to be submitted to DoT/Transurban for consideration and we may offer comments and seek conditions through that process depending on the final design. Of interest
to us will be the construction methodology and protection measures taken to protect our assets in the area. To the extent that access to our leased land is required to carry out the works, we will
seek agreement with the developer on management of that access so we have visibility and control over the timing of the works to ensure that the works don't interfere with our ability to carry out
our operational activities during the construction phase.

Beyond that we have no further comments in connection with this proposal but look forward to being involved once the project progresses.
Trust this is responsive to your questions.
Regards, Paul

Paul O’Doherty
Commercial & Contracts Manager

From: Gretta Stewart-RIA <Gretta.Stewart@railinfrastructurealliance.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 28 May 2021 10:04 AM

To: Jimmy Liakos <JLiakos@transurban.com>; Stephen Hargreaves-RIA <Stephen.Hargreaves@railinfrastructurealliance.com.au>; Shane Mcloughlin <shane.mcloughlin@aecom.com>; Bouma, Hudson
<hudson.bouma@aecom.com>; Andy Choi <andy.choi@aecom.com>; Barry Toniolo-RIA <Barry.Toniolo@railinfrastructurealliance.com.au>; Hannes Van Der Walt (MTIA)
<hannes.vanderwalt@railprojects.vic.gov.au>

Cc: Paul O'Doherty <podoherty@transurban.com>; Michael Prebeg-RIA <Michael.Prebeg@railinfrastructurealliance.com.au>; Andrea F Meagher (MTIA) <andrea.meagher@railprojects.vic.gov.au>
Subject: RIA/Transurban - Wester Portal Stage 3 Brief - Minutes and Presentation

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi all,

Thank you for your time and input at yesterday’s RIA/Transurban - Wester Portal Stage 3 Brief. Please find attached a copy of the minutes and the presentation that was shown during the session.
If you could please review the minutes and provide any comments by COB 11/06/2021, otherwise the minutes will be deemed accepted.

Please also note all open actions on the minutes.

Regards,

Gretta Stewart

Engineering Coordinator — Rail Infrastructure
Rail Infrastructure Alliance
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I work flexibly at RIA. If you receive a message from me outside standard business hours, it’s because I'm sending it at a time that suits me. I'm not expecting you to read it or reply until standard business hours
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not
copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such a case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail or by telephone on (03) 8656-8900 or +61 3 8656-8900.

Please advise immediately if you or your employer does not consent to Internet e-mail for messages of this kind.

Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of Transurban Limited or any companies within the Transurban Group shall be understood as neither
given nor endorsed by them.

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
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